



Date: April 8, 2021

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Requesting Class II permissive change

To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for
FCC ID: XHM-MOBI0600PC, Original grant date: May 27, 2021

The major change filed under this application is :

1. The subject approved module is being used in different host.(Tablet ,Host Model:M276WHL)
2. SAR Test report is provided to demonstrate RF exposure Compliance.
3. Bluetooth (FHSS) and frequency bands of UNII-2A, UNII-2C and UNII-3 are disabled by software, RF parameters other than the disabled function have no changed.
4. The security mechanism according to section II of KDB 594280 D02 is remained unchanged as it reported to the FCC at the initial certification.
5. There are 1 set of new antennas being used in this host.

Sincerely,

(Signature)

Avin Zhan
Manager
FLYTECH TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD
avinchan@flytech.com.tw
Tel:886-2-8791-4988 ext:3461